ORANGE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
\WORKSESSION
GORDON BUILDING, ORANGE, VIRGINIA
BoARD MEETING Room
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2017 —4:00 P.M.

4:00 P.M.
1. Call to Order
2. Worksession

a. Update on Proposed Animal Shelter Repairs: Kurt Hildebrand, Assistant County
Administrator for Operations

3. Adjourn




ORANGE COUNTY

KURT L. HILDEBRAND

ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
FOR OPERATIONS

(540) 672-9600

FAx: (540) 672-9700

PO Box 111
ORANGE, VIRGINIA 22960
khildebrand@orangecountyva.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Orange County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Kurt L. Hildebrand, Assistant County Administrator for Operations V.)af {%ﬂ/
THROUGH: R. Bryan David, County Administrator

DATE: February 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Animal Shelter

Proposed repairs for the Animal Shelter floor and wall coatings were presented to the Board of
Supervisors during the December 6, 2016 regular meeting. The Board deferred action on that
proposal pending further information and alternative solutions. Dominion Seven Architects will
attend the February 14, 2017 worksession, provide explanation of their repair
recommendations, discuss potential alternate solutions and answer questions that the Board

may have.

Dominion Seven’s presentation material is attached to this memo.

Recommended Action:

Per the Boards of Supervisors’ discussion.
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